
 

 

 
Notice of meeting and agenda 
 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 
9.30 am, Monday, 17th July, 2023 

 
Hybrid Meeting - Dean of Guild Court Room / Microsoft Teams 

 

 

The law allows the Council to consider some issues in private. Any items under “Private 
Business” will not be published, although the decisions will be recorded in the minute. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Contacts 

Email:  taylor.ward@edinburgh.gov.uk / carolanne.eyre@edinburgh.gov.uk 

 

 

 

Public Document Pack



 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 17 July 2023 Page 2 of 4 

 

 

1. Order of Business 
 
1.1   Including any notices of motion and any other items of business 

submitted as urgent for consideration at the meeting. 
 

2. Declaration of Interests 
 
2.1   Members should declare any financial and non-financial interests 

they have in the items of business for consideration, identifying 
the relevant agenda item and the nature of their interest. 

 

3. Reports 
 
3.1   Application for House in Multiple Occupation Licence – 106 Ferry 

Road, Edinburgh – Report by the Head of Regulatory Services 
7 - 30 

 
3.2   Application for House in Multiple Occupation Licence – 193 (4f1) 

Bruntsfield Place – Report by the Head of Regulatory Services 
31 - 44 

4. Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 and Housing (Scotland) Act 
2006 - To consider miscellaneous applications 
 
4.1   Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 and Housing (Scotland) 

Act 2006 – to consider miscellaneous applications – list of 
applications 

45 - 52 

 
4.2   Street Traders Licence (New) - Various Locations - Gregory 

Devlin 
53 - 70 

 
4.3   Street Trader Licence (Temporary) - Street Record, Edinburgh - 

Royal Highland Edinburgh Military Tattoo 
71 - 98 

 
4.4   Market Operator Licence (Temporary)  -  Royal Highland Centre 

Ingliston Road - Tv Events ltd 
99 - 114 

 
4.5   Market Operator Licence (Temporary) - National Museum of 

Scotland 44 Chambers Street - GB Festivals 
115 - 120 

 
4.6   Market Operator Licence (Temporary) - 6 Manderston Street, 

Edinburgh, EH6 8LY – William Ross 
121 - 128 

 



 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 17 July 2023 Page 3 of 4 

 

 

4.7   Market Operators Licence (Temporary) - Potterrow Edinburgh - 
James Hay 

129 - 134 

 
4.8   Market Operators Licence (Temporary) - Street Record, 

Charlesfield, Edinburgh - EUSACO Premises Limited 
135 - 180 

 
4.9   Market Operators Licence (Temporary) - 42-76 Pleasance, 

Edinburgh - EUSACO Premises Limited 
181 - 224 

 
4.10   Market Operators Licence (Temporary) - Street Record, 

Potterrow, Edinburgh - EUSACO Premises Limited 
225 - 232 

 
4.11   Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) -  Unit 2, 5 Bristo 

Square, Edinburgh - EUSACO Premises Limited 
233 - 274 

 
4.12   Late Hours Catering Licence (Variation) - 155 Dundee Street 

Edinburgh - Helena Novotna 
275 - 286 

 
4.13   Cinema Licence (Variation) - Vue Cinemas Edinburgh, Omni 

Centre - Emma Boa 
287 - 296 

5. Resolution to Consider in Private 
 
5.1   The Sub-Committee is requested, under Section 50(A)(4) of the 

Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973, to exclude the public 
from the meeting for the following items of business on the 
grounds that they would involve the disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in Paragraphs 3, 6, 12 and 14 of Part 1 of 
Schedule 7A of the Act. 

 

6. Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 - To consider miscellaneous 
applications 
 
6.1   Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982– to consider 

miscellaneous applications – list of applications 

 

297 - 298 

 
6.2   Private Hire Driver Licence (New)  - Mohammed Darwish 299 - 310 
 
6.3   Private Hire Driver Licence (New)  - Ibrahim Oquz 311 - 324 



 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 17 July 2023 Page 4 of 4 

 

 

7. Applications to Vary the Conditions of Taxi or Private Hire Car 
Licences: Exemption to Policy 
 
7.1   Applications to Vary the Conditions of Taxi or Private Hire Car 

Licences: Exemption to Policy 
325 - 394 

Nick Smith 
Service Director – Legal and Assurance 

 

Committee Members 

Councillors Councillor Joanna Mowat (Convener),  Councillor Jack Caldwell, Councillor 
Denis Dixon, Councillor Margaret Arma Graham, Councillor Martha Mattos Coelho, 
Councillor Susan Rae, Councillor Neil Ross, Councillor Val Walker and Councillor 
Norman Work 

Information about the Licensing Sub-Committee 

The Licensing Sub-Committee consists of 9 Councillors and usually meets twice a 
month.  

Further information 

If you have any questions about the agenda or meeting arrangements, please contact 
Taylor Ward, Committee Services, City of Edinburgh Council, Business Centre 2.1, 
Waverley Court, 4 East Market Street, Edinburgh EH8 8BG,  email 
taylor.ward@edinburgh.gov.uk / Carolanne.eyre@edinburgh.gov.uk 

The agenda, minutes and public reports for this meeting and all the main Council 
committees can be viewed online by going to the Council’s online Committee Library. 

The views expressed in any letters of representation are not necessarily the views of 
the City of Edinburgh Council. 

 

 

mailto:taylor.ward@edinburgh.gov.uk
https://democracy.edinburgh.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?bcr=1


 

 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory 

Committee 

9.30am, Monday, 17 July 2023 

 

 

 

Application for House in Multiple Occupation Licence 

–- 106 Ferry Road, Edinburgh 

Executive Summary 

A new application for a House in Multiple Occupation (‘HMO’) Licence has been received 

for a property at 106 Ferry Road, Edinburgh. 

The property does not meet the necessary safety requirements and the Scottish Fire and 

Rescue Service does not support the grant of the licence. Officers recommend refusal of 

the application. 

The property would require an exemption from policy in order to allow it to operate as 

temporary accommodation for homeless people. 

The report sets out relevant sections of the policy background which should be considered 

when determining this application. 

 

 

Andrew Mitchell 

Head of Regulatory Services 

Contact: Andrew Mitchell, Head of Regulatory Services 

E-mail andrew.mitchell@edinburgh.gov.uk | Tel: 0131 529 4042 

 Executive/routine  

 Wards Ward 4 – Forth 

 Council Commitments 

 

N/A 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3.1



Report 

 

 

 

Application for House in Multiple Occupation Licence 

– 106 Ferry Road 

  

1. Recommendations 

1.1  It is recommended that the Committee: 

1.1.1 notes the contents of this report, in particular the concerns of Scottish Fire 

and Rescue Service set out in Appendix 3; and 

1.1.2 refuses the application based on the suitability of living accommodation. 

 

2. Background 

2.1 The requirement to hold a House in Multiple Occupation (‘HMO’) Licence is set out 

in the Housing (Scotland) Act 2006 (‘the Act’). The procedures for processing such 

applications and considering objections etc. are set out in the Act. 

2.2 The Housing (Scotland) Act 1987 introduced the concept of the ‘tolerable standard’, 

which all homes must meet in order to be considered fit for habitation. Subsequent 

Acts incorporated and made amendments the requirements. 

2.3 The Committee can add reasonable conditions as it sees fit, if it is minded to grant 

the licence. 

 

3. Main report 

3.1 An application (Appendix 1) for the grant of an HMO Licence for a property has 

been received from Bryan Ho. The property at 106 Ferry Road has not previously 

been a licensed HMO property.  

3.2 The property is currently being used for temporary accommodation for homeless 

people, and this has been the case since January 2021 (Appendix 2).  

3.3 The Scottish Fire and Rescue Service (‘SFRS’) made comment on the fire safety 

measures in the property, with respect to ‘Measures to prevent the spread of fire 

and smoke’, the ‘fire warning and detection system’, ‘Means of escape’ and ‘Testing 

and maintenance’ (Appendix 3). As a result, SFRS does not support the granting of 

an HMO licence for this property (Appendix 4). As a result colleagues in the 

homelessness service are taking steps to relocate clients from this property.  

Page 6



3.4 There is a separate issue whereby the applicant requests an exemption from policy 

with respect to the ‘tolerable standard’ requirements noted in the attached Appendix 

5. This would also be required to allow the accommodation to continue to operate 

as it is currently configured. 

3.5 ‘Tolerable standard’ criteria specify the minimum requirements for an HMO property 

for 13 persons. The property has been inspected by Council officers regarding its 

suitability for use as an HMO. The nonconformities found are highlighted in 

Appendix 5, and include the property’s food preparation facilities and the size of 

one of the bedrooms (Appendix 5).  

3.6 The Committee is asked to note for information that Planning colleagues have 

advised the Licensing Service that the applicant has been advised to obtain 

planning permission for this property, but has so far failed to do so. 

3.7 The applicant has supplied an action plan and photos (Appendix 6) as evidence 

that works have been completed.  

3.8 It is recommended that the Committee considers this application, the history of 

compliance, and the request for exemption.  

3.9 Officers recommend that the application should be refused. The property does not 

meet the HMO standards and there is an adverse report from the Scottish Fire and 

Rescue Service regarding the fire safety standards.  

3.10 Alternately if the Committee is minded to grant the application it may wish to 

consider if it is proportionate to insist on modifications to bring this property in line 

with current physical specifications. This could be achieved if a suitable licence 

condition could be imposed.  

3.11 After hearing from the Executive Director of Place or his representative regarding 

this report, it is recommended that members of the Committee then hear from the 

applicant. The applicant or their representative have been invited to address the 

Committee. 

 

4 Measures of success 

4.1 Not relevant, as decisions on individual licences must be considered on their own 

merits. 

 

5 Financial impact 

5.1 All associated costs are contained within the existing Licensing budget.  

 

6 Risk, policy, compliance and governance impact 

6.1 The process outlined takes account of the relevant statutory provisions. 

Page 7



6.2 The applicant has a right of appeal against any decision made.  The appeal would 

be made to the Sheriff Court.  

 

7 Equalities impact 

7.1 There is no equalities impact arising from the contents of this report. 

 

8 Sustainability impact 

8.1 There is no environmental impact arising from the contents of this report. 

 

9 Consultation and engagement 

9.1 None. 

 

10 Background reading/external references 

10.1   

 

11 Appendices  
 

11.1 Appendix 1 – application form 

11.2 Appendix 2 – email from Temporary Accommodation Service 

11.3 Appendix 3 – Fire Safety audit report from Scottish Fire and Rescue Service dated 

2 February 2023 

11.4 Appendix 4 – letter from Scottish Fire and Rescue Service dated 2 February 2023  

11.5 Appendix 5 – report on inspection carried out on 6 March 2023 

11.6 Appendix 6 – action plan and photographs submitted by applicant 

 

 

Page 8



Document is Restricted

Page 9

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
Appendix 1 

 

 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory 

Committee 

9.30am, Monday, 17 July 2023 

 

 

 

Application for House in Multiple Occupation Licence 

– 193 (4f1) Bruntsfield Place 

  

Executive Summary 

This is a request for the Licensing Sub Committee to consider an application for a new House in 
Multiple Occupation Licence. 
 
This report outlines the procedures that the Licensing Sub Committee should adopt when 
considering the application and sets out the various options that are open to the Committee.  
 

The Committee recently refused a separate application from the applicant for which he was 

acting as the agent, on the grounds that he was not fit and proper. Therefore the applicant is 

referred to committee to determine whether he is fit and proper to be granted a licence.  

 Item number  

 Report number  

Executive/routine  

 

 

Wards All 

 

 

Page 29

Agenda Item 3.2



 

Report 

 

 

 

Application for House in Multiple Occupation Licence 

– 193 (4f1) Bruntsfield Place 

  

1. Recommendations 

1.1 After hearing from Council Officers and the applicant, it is recommended that the 

Licensing Sub-Committee determines the application, considering whether the applicant 

is fit and proper and secondly whether the premises is suitable to be licensed as an 

HMO. 

 

2. Background 

2.1 The requirement to hold a House in Multiple Occupation (‘HMO’) Licence is set out in the 

Housing (Scotland) Act 2006 (‘the Act’). The procedures for processing such applications 

and considering objections etc. are set out in the Act and the associated statutory 

guidance issued by the Scottish Government.   

2.2 In considering an application for HMO licence, the Committee is required to assess 

whether the applicant and any agent appointed by them are fit and proper in terms of 

section 130 of the Act.  This report sets out details of this Committee’s previous 

consideration of the conduct of the applicant, and its subsequent decision to refuse an 

application for which he was specified as the agent. 

2.3 The Committee is also required to assess whether the property for which the licence is 

sought is suitable for occupation as an HMO, or can be made suitable, in terms of section 

131 of the Act. 

 

3. Main report 

3.1 The Committee is asked to determine this application made by Peter Lorn Macneal 

(Appendix 1). 

3.2 The Directorate is satisfied that the property fully complies with the statutory 

requirements (‘Tolerable Standard’) specified for an HMO. 

3.3 Committee members are asked to note that on 6 February 2023, after considering a 

report provided by the Directorate (Appendix 2), the Committee decided on a division to 

determine that Mr Macneal was not fit and proper to be authorised to permit persons to 

occupy any living accommodation as an HMO in terms of section 130 of the Act 

(Appendices 3 and 4). The Committee is asked to consider whether, if this applicant is 

Page 30



 

not fit and proper to hold an HMO licence at an alternative address, he can be 

considered fit and proper for this application. It is noted that an agent, other than Mr 

Macneal,  has been appointed to manage the property and this is distinct from the 

circumstances which were considered in the previous decision of the Committee on 6 

February 2023. 

3.6 The applicant has been invited to attend. 

 

4 Measures of success 

4.1 Not relevant, as decisions on individual applications have to be considered on their own 

merits. 

 

5 Financial impact 

5.1 The Council’s costs are contained within the licence application fees charged. 

 

6 Risk, policy, compliance and governance impact 

6.1 The process outlined takes account of the relevant statutory provisions. 

6.2 The applicant has a right of appeal against any decision made.  The appeal would be 

made to the Sheriff Court. 

 

7 Equalities impact 

7.1 There is no equalities impact arising from the contents of this report. 

 

8 Sustainability impact 

8.1 There is no environmental impact arising from the contents of this report. 

 

9 Consultation and engagement 

9.1 None. 
 

10 Background reading/external references 

10.1 None 

 

Andrew Mitchell 

Head of Regulatory Services 

Page 31



 

Contact: Andrew Mitchell, Head of Regulatory Services 

E-mail: andrew.mitchell@edinburgh.gov.uk | Tel: 0131 529 4208 

Contact: Catherine Scanlin, Licensing Manager 

E-mail: catherine.scanlin@edinburgh.gov.uk | Tel: 0131 529 4208 

 

11 Appendices  
 

11.1 Appendix 1: H4O Licence applications for 193 (4f1) Bruntsfield Place 

11.2 Appendix 2: Report to Licensing Sub Committee on 6 February 2023 

11.3 Appendix 3: Section 130 of the Housing (Scotland) Act 2006 

11.4 Appendix 4: Extract from minute of Licensing Sub Committee on 6 February 2023

Page 32

mailto:andrew.mitchell@edinburgh.gov.uk
mailto:catherine.scanlin@edinburgh.gov.uk


Document is Restricted

Page 33

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory Committee 

17 July 2023 

Applications for Miscellaneous Licences 

 

Item No Applicant Location / 

Premises 

Conditions 

applied for 

Verified 24 

Hour 

Contact 

Remarks Public Objectors Determination 

Date 

The following applicants have been invited for 9.30 am 

Street Trader Licence (New) 

4.2 Applicant 

Gregory Devlin 

 

Various Standard 

Conditions 

 

 

 

 

 

 

N/A Roads Team Objection 

Note: The Licensing 

Sub-Committee, on 13 

June 2023, continued 

consideration of this 

application to this 

meeting to allow the 

applicant to attend. 

 24.08.23 

Street Trader Licence (Temporary) 

4.3 Applicant 

Royal 

Edinburgh 

Military Tattoo 

(Charities) Ltd  

Street Record, 

Johnston 

Terrace, 

Edinburgh  

Standard 

Conditions 

Requested 

Dates 

03.08.23 to 

N/A   N/A 

P
age 43

A
genda Item

 4.1



 

Item No Applicant Location / 

Premises 

Conditions 

applied for 

Verified 24 

Hour 

Contact 

Remarks Public Objectors Determination 

Date 

Agent 

Martyn Wilson 

09.08.23,                            

10.08.23 to 

16.08.23,                     

17.08.23 to 

23.08.23,                    

24.08.23 to 

26.08.23 

Market Operators Licence (Temporary) 

4.4 Applicant 

TV Events Ltd   

Manager 

Katherine 

Rebecca 

Lingard 

Royal Highland 

Centre, 

Edinburgh  

Standard 

Conditions  

Requested 

Dates 

19.08.23 to 

20.08.23 

Requested 

Hours of 

Operation 

Mon-Sun 

19:00-00:30 

N/A Police Scotland 

Representation  

 19.08.23 

4.5 Applicant 

GB Festivals 

Ltd   

National 

Museum of 

Scotland, 44 

Chambers 

Standard 

Conditions  

Requested 

Dates 

N/A   02.08.23 – 

27.07.23 

P
age 44



 

Item No Applicant Location / 

Premises 

Conditions 

applied for 

Verified 24 

Hour 

Contact 

Remarks Public Objectors Determination 

Date 

Manager 

Felicity Claire 

Gourley 

Street, 

Edinburgh  

19.08.23 to 

20.08.23 

Requested 

Hours of 

Operation 

Mon-Sun 

19:00-00:30 

4.6 Applicant 

William Ross 

 

6 Manderston 

Street, 

Edinburgh  

Standard 

Conditions  

Requested 

Dates 

04.08.23 to 

31.08.23 

Requested 

Hours of 

Operation 

Sun-Wed 

10:00-22:00  

Thurs-Sat     

10:00-01:00 

N/A   04.08.23-

31.08.23  

4.7 Applicant 

James Hay  

 

Potterrow, 

Edinburgh   

Standard 

Conditions 

Requested 

Dates 

N/A Police Scotland 

representation 

 

N/A 02.08.23-

28.08.23 

P
age 45



 

Item No Applicant Location / 

Premises 

Conditions 

applied for 

Verified 24 

Hour 

Contact 

Remarks Public Objectors Determination 

Date 

02.08.23 to 

28.08.23 

Requested 

Hours of 

Operation 

Sun-Sat 

12.00 to 

03.00 

 

4.8 Applicant 

EUSACO 

Premises 

Limited  

Manager 

Gemma 

Cruickshank  

Street Record, 

Charlesfield, 

Edinburgh  

Standard 

Conditions 

Requested 

Dates 

02.08.23 to 

28.08.23 

 

N/A Police Scotland 

representation 

 

N/A 02.08.23-

28.08.23 

4.9 Applicant 

EUSACO 

Premises 

Limited  

Manager 

Gemma 

Cruickshank  

42-76 

Pleasance, 

Edinburgh   

Standard 

Conditions 

Requested 

Dates 

01.08.23 to 

28.08.23 

 

N/A  N/A 01.08.23-

28.08.23 

P
age 46



 

Item No Applicant Location / 

Premises 

Conditions 

applied for 

Verified 24 

Hour 

Contact 

Remarks Public Objectors Determination 

Date 

4.10 Applicant 

EUSACO 

Premises 

Limited  

Manager 

Gemma 

Cruickshank  

Street Record, 

Potterrow, 

Edinburgh    

Standard 

Conditions 

Requested 

Dates 

01.08.23 to 

28.08.23 

 

N/A Police Scotland 

Representation  

N/A 01.08.23-

28.08.23 

Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) 

4.11 Applicant 

EUSACO 

Premises 

Limited  

Manager 

Mark Currie 

Event 

Trick Edinburgh 

Unit 2, 5 Bristo 

Square, 

Edinburgh    

Standard 

Conditions 

Requested 

Dates 

01.08.23 to 

28.08.23 

Requested 

Hours of 

Operation 

09:00-03:00 

N/A  N/A 01.08.23-

28.08.23 

Market Operator Licence (Temporary) 

4.12 Applicant 

Watchtower 

Group Ltd  

Ross 

Bandstand, 

Standard 

Conditions 

N/A  N/A 11.08.23 – 

07.09.23 

P
age 47



 

Item No Applicant Location / 

Premises 

Conditions 

applied for 

Verified 24 

Hour 

Contact 

Remarks Public Objectors Determination 

Date 

Manager 

Sam Andrew 

Joss  

 

Princes Street, 

Edinburgh  

Requested 

Dates 

11.08.23 to 

07.09.23 

Requested 

Hours of 

Operation 

12:00-22:30 

Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) 

4.13 Applicant 

Watchtower 

Group Ltd  

Manager 

Sam Andrew 

Joss  

 

Ross 

Bandstand, 

Princes Street, 

Edinburgh  

Standard 

Conditions 

Requested 

Dates 

11.08.23 to 

07.09.23 

Requested 

Hours of 

Operation 

12:00-22:30 

N/A  N/A 11.08.23 – 

07.09.23 

Late Hours Catering (Variation) 

4.14 Applicant 

Helena Novotna  

155 Dundee 

Street, 

Standard 

Conditions 

N/A  N/A 18.08.23  

P
age 48



 

Item No Applicant Location / 

Premises 

Conditions 

applied for 

Verified 24 

Hour 

Contact 

Remarks Public Objectors Determination 

Date 

Manager 

Ms Navida 

Galbraith 

Fountainbridge

, Edinburgh 

Requested 

Hours of 

Operation     

Sun-Thurs 

23:00-02:00   

Fri-Sat          

23:00-03:00  

Cinema Licence (Variation) 

4.15 Applicant 

Emma Boa  

 

Vue Cinemas, 

Edinburgh  

Standard 

Conditions 

 

N/A  N/A 18.08.23 – 

23.08.23  

 

P
age 49



T
his page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING REF NO: 481656    ITEM NO 

STREET TRADER LICENCE 

New 

APPLICANT DETAILS:        NAME 

MANAGER 

Gregory Devlin 

PREMISES ADDRESS MOBILE FOOD TRADER 

CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Roads 

REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Roads Objection 

DETERMINATION DATE 24/8/23 

NOTES: Continued from last committee 

Page 51

Agenda Item 4.2



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 53

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 502562           ITEM NO 

 
 

 STREET TRADER LICENCE 
  

 Temporary  
  
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

Royal Edinburgh Military Tattoo 
(Charities) Ltd 
 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS Street Record, Johnston Terrace, 

Edinburgh 
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 
  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED  
  
  
  
  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Outwith Policy  

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE N/A 
  
 
NOTES:  
4 Applications: 

• 3 August 2023 to 9 August 2023  
• 10 August 2023 to 16 August 2023 
• 17 August 2023 to 23 August 2023 
• 24 August 2023 to 26 August 2023 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 69

Agenda Item 4.3



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 71

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING REF NO: 498950    ITEM NO 

MARKET OPERATORS LICENCE 

Temporary 

APPLICANT DETAILS:        NAME 

MANAGER 

TV Events Ltd 

Ms Katherine Rebecca Lingard 

PREMISES ADDRESS Royal Highland Centre, Ingliston Road, 
Edinburgh 

CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 
Noise 
All amplified music and vocals to be controlled 
to the satisfaction of the Director of Place. 
All amplified music and vocals to be so 
controlled as to be inaudible within the nearest 
noise-sensitive premises after 23.00 hours. 

Health and Safety 
The licence may be granted subject to the 
licence holder ensuring that market traders 
handling open foods comply with the 'Minimum 
Standard for Mobile Food Businesses’. 

Environmental Health may carry out 
unannounced visits in respect of health and 
safety, and food hygiene to ensure traders are 
compliant with relevant legislation. It will be the 
responsibility of the licence holder to ensure 
market traders are compliant with relevant 
legislation. 

Roads 
The Network Management and Enforcement 
Team has no objections to the granting of a 
temporary licence provided that the applicant 
does not unreasonably obstruct road or footway 
users, affect their safety or obstruct access to 
public seating or waste bins. 

The applicant is reminded that any type of 

Page 97

Agenda Item 4.4



advertisement board including an A–board is 
not permitted to be placed on a public footway. 

  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland 
  
  
  
  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Police Scotland Representation 
Outwith Policy - Hours 

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 19.08.2023 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 98



Document is Restricted

Page 99

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING REF NO: 501385    ITEM NO 

MARKET OPERATORS LICENCE 

Temporary 

APPLICANT DETAILS:        NAME 

MANAGER 

GB Festivals Ltd 

Ms Felicity Claire Gourley 

PREMISES ADDRESS National Museum Of Scotland, 44 
Chambers Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1JF 

CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED 

REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

DETERMINATION DATE 2/8/23 – 27/8/23 

NOTES: 

Committee's oversight

Page 113

Agenda Item 4.5



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 115

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING REF NO: 501518    ITEM NO 

MARKET OPERATORS LICENCE 

Temporary 

APPLICANT DETAILS:        NAME 

MANAGER 

Mr William Ross 

Mr William Ross 

PREMISES ADDRESS 6 Manderston Street, Edinburgh, EH6 
8LY 

CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED 

REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

DETERMINATION DATE 4/8/23 – 31/8/23 

NOTES: 

Committee oversight

Page 119

Agenda Item 4.6



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 121

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 502418           ITEM NO 

 
 

 MARKET OPERATORS LICENCE 
  

 Temporary 
  
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

Mr James Hay 
 
Mr James Hay 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS Potterrow, Edinburgh 
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 
  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED  
  
  
  
  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Outwith Policy 

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 2/8/23 – 28/8/23 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 127

Agenda Item 4.7



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 129

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 501307           ITEM NO 

 
 

 MARKET OPERATORS LICENCE 
  

 Temporary 
  
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

EUSACO Premises Limited 
 
Ms Gemma Cruickshank 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS Street Record, Charlesfield, Edinburgh 
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

 
Roads 

 the applicant does not unreasonably obstruct 
road or footway users, affect their safety or 
obstruct access to public seating or waste bins. 
 
The applicant is reminded that any type of 
advertisement board including an A–board is 
not permitted to be placed on a public footway. 

  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland 
  
  
  
  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Committee oversight 
Police representation 

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 02/08/2023 - 28/08/2023 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 133

Agenda Item 4.8



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 135

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 501287           ITEM NO 

 
 

 MARKET OPERATORS LICENCE 
  

 Temporary 
  
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

EUSACO Premises Limited 
 
Ms Gemma Cruickshank 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS 42-76 Pleasance, Edinburgh, EH8 9TJ 
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

 
Roads 
the applicant does not unreasonably obstruct 
road or footway users, affect their safety or 
obstruct access to public seating or waste bins. 
 
The applicant is reminded that any type of 
advertisement board including an A–board is 
not permitted to be placed on a public footway. 

  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED  
  
  
  
  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Committee oversight 

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 01/08/2023 - 28/08/2023 
  
 
NOTES:  
 

 

 

Page 179

Agenda Item 4.9



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 181

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 501306           ITEM NO 

 
 

 MARKET OPERATORS LICENCE 
  

 Temporary 
  
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

EUSACO Premises Limited 
 
Ms Gemma Cruickshank 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS Street Record, Potterrow, Edinburgh 
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

 
Roads  
The applicant does not unreasonably obstruct 
road or footway users, affect their safety or 
obstruct access to public seating or waste bins. 
 
The applicant is reminded that any type of 
advertisement board including an A–board is 
not permitted to be placed on a public footway. 

  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland 
  
  
  
  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Committees oversight 

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 01/08/2023 - 28/08/2023 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 

 

 

Page 223

Agenda Item 4.10



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 225

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 501327           ITEM NO 

 
 

 PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT 
LICENCE 

  
 Temporary 

  
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

EUSACO Premises Limited 
 
Ms Laura Schofield 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS Unit 2, 5 Bristo Square, Edinburgh, EH8 

9AL 
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 
  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED  
  
  
  
  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Committee oversight 

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 01.08.2023 - 28.08.2023 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 231

Agenda Item 4.11



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 233

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 488403           ITEM NO 

 
 

 LATE HOURS CATERING 
LICENCE 

  
 Variation 

  
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

Miss Helena Novotna 
 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS 155 Dundee Street, Fountainbridge, 

Edinburgh, EH11 1BP 
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 
  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED  
  
  
  
  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

 

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 18/8/23 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 273

Agenda Item 4.12



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 275

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 502908           ITEM NO 

 
 

 CINEMA LICENCE 
  

 Variation 
  
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

 
Ms Emma Boa 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS Vue Cinemas Edinburgh, Omni Centre 
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 
  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED  
  
  
  
  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

 

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 18/8/23 – 23/8/23 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
Additional film requested “CHOOSE IRVINE WELSH” and notification of 
changes to suggested age guidance to some films considered at the 
Committee meeting of 13 June 2023.  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

Page 285

Agenda Item 4.13



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 287

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 295

Agenda Item 6.1
by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 297

Agenda Item 6.2
by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 309

Agenda Item 6.3
by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 323

Agenda Item 7.1
by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	Notice of meeting and agenda
	Licensing Sub-Committee
	9.30 am, Monday, 17th July, 2023
	Contacts
	1. Order of Business
	2. Declaration of Interests
	3. Reports
	4. Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 and Housing (Scotland) Act 2006 - To consider miscellaneous applications
	5. Resolution to Consider in Private
	6. Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 - To consider miscellaneous applications
	7. Applications to Vary the Conditions of Taxi or Private Hire Car Licences: Exemption to Policy
	Committee Members
	Information about the Licensing Sub-Committee
	Further information





	3.1 Application for House in Multiple Occupation Licence – 106 Ferry Road, Edinburgh
	3.1 - Apps - Application for Grant of HMO Licence - 106 Ferry Rd

	3.2 Application for House in Multiple Occupation Licence – 193 (4f1) Bruntsfield Place
	3.2 - Apps - Application for Grant of HMO Licence 193 4f1 Bruntsfield Place

	4.1 Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 and Housing (Scotland) Act 2006 - to consider miscellaneous applications
	4.2 Street Traders Licence (New) - Various Locations - Gregory Devlin
	Cmttee summary sheet - 481656 - 120623
	edinburgh-1262250-Street_Trader_Application (1)
	Zones required
	certificate of compliance MID
	applicant response to 14 day refusal letter
	applicant response to objection
	481656 - Objection Transport
	4.2 - App - Street Traders Licence (New) - Gregory Devlin

	4.3 Street Trader Licence (Temporary) - Street Record, Edinburgh - Royal Highland Edinburgh Military Tattoo
	Blank Page
	4.3 -  App - Street Trader Licence (Temporary) - Royal Highland Military Tattoo

	4.4 Market Operator Licence (Temporary)  -  Royal Highland Centre Ingliston Road - Tv Events ltd
	summary sheet - 498950
	Market_Operator HDTM 2023 Final
	Paper Apart - Director details
	HDTM Site Plan - 01.5.23_Licensed Area
	Trick Site Plan_V5
	Capacity confirmation email
	Email - confirming one day event
	Email - updates after EPOG
	MARKET OP - HOT DUB TIME MACHINE- AUG 2023 - REP LETTER
	CONDITIONS TO BE ATTACHED TO GRANT OF LICENCE

	4.4 - App - Marker Operator Licence (Temporary) - Tv Events ltd

	4.5 Market Operator Licence (Temporary) - National Museum of Scotland 44 Chambers Street - GB Festivals
	Cmttee summary sheet - 501385 - 170723
	App form
	APPLICATION FOR MARKET OPERATOR’S LICENCE
	NOTES FOR GUIDANCE - MARKET OPERATOR’S LICENCE

	Layout
	4.5 - App - Market Operator's Licence (Temporary) - GB Festivals

	4.6 Market Operator Licence (Temporary) - 6 Manderston Street, Edinburgh, EH6 8LY - William Ross
	Cmttee summary sheet - 501518 - 170723
	MOL-6 Manderston St 04.08-31.08.23
	Layout
	A3 GF 10227 05 01 Licensing Provisiona
	Sheets and Views
	A3 GF 10227 05 01 Licensing


	A3 MEZZANINE LEVEL 10227 05 02-Provisional
	Sheets and Views
	A3 MEZZANINE LEVEL 10227 05 02



	Plan with stall locations
	4.6 - App - Market Operator Licence (Temporary) - William Ross

	4.7 Market Operators Licence (Temporary) - Potterrow Edinburgh - James Hay
	Blundabus-MOL 02.08-28.08.23
	Plan
	4.7 - App - Market Operators Licence (Temporary) - Blunderbus

	4.8 Market Operators Licence (Temporary) - Street Record, Charlesfield, Edinburgh - EUSACO Premises Limited
	summary sheet - 501307
	Charlesfield TMOL - (2 to 28 August 2023)
	Teviot Row House Festival 2023 Licence Drawing V1
	Page-1�

	Events Management Plan - Teviot Row House
	TABLE OF CONTENTS
	Part 1: Introduction
	Statement of Intent
	Event Summary
	Teviot Row House

	Audience Profile
	Overview of the Site
	External Spaces


	See attached site plans in Appendix 1 for reference to layouts.
	Internal Spaces
	Support Spaces
	Event Timeline
	Operational Times
	Venue Licence and Compliance
	Venue Licences


	Part 2: Management
	Management Structure and Contact Details for EUSA
	Other Useful Contact Details:


	Roles and Responsibilities for EUSA
	Management and Contact Details for Gilded Balloon
	Stakeholders

	Part 3: Staffing and Stewarding
	Staffing Levels
	Staff Training
	On site Induction

	Security / Stewarding Plan

	Part 4: Reporting and Communication
	Points of Contact
	Complaint Handling
	Radios
	Accident and Incident Reporting Structure
	Incident Reporting
	Major Incident
	Stakeholders Communication

	Part 5: Site Facilities
	Ticketing
	Performance Venues
	Food and Beverage
	Food Traders

	Toilets
	First Aid
	First Aid Areas
	AEDs (Automated External Defibrillators)

	Fire
	Waste Management
	Cleaning
	Bins
	Toilets

	Maintenance

	Part 6: Health and Safety
	The link to all relevant Risk Assessments for the event can be found in Appendix 6.
	Health and Safety – Contractors and Subcontractors
	Management Responsibility in Health and Safety
	Personal Protective Equipment (PPE)
	Daily Site Inspection
	Deliveries and Stock Movement
	Manual Handling
	Electrical Safety
	Working at Height
	Capacity and Crowd Management
	Queuing
	Evacuation Procedures
	Fire Officer

	Counter Terrorism

	Part 7: Procedures
	Noise Management Plan
	Wind Management Plan
	Alcohol Management Plan
	Food Safety Management
	The Students’ Association has a Food Safety Management system (Cook Safe) which is managed by the Head Chef and Duty Manager for all sites
	Traffic Management Plan
	Show Stop Procedure
	CCTV
	Lost Children Policy
	Sustainability Policy
	Lost Property

	Appendix 1: Site Plans
	Appendix 2: Designated Person in Charge Onsite
	Appendix 3: Wind Management Plan
	Appendix 4: Noise Management Plan
	Appendix 5: Alcohol Management Plan
	Appendix 6: Risk Assessments
	Appendix 7: Evacuation Plan
	Appendix 8: Sustainability Policy
	Appendix 9: Staff Training Plan
	Appendix 10: Accident and Incident Report Form and Policy
	Appendix 11: Major Incident Reporting Procedure

	Fire Risk Assessment Charlesfield 2023
	TEVIOT ROW - CHARLESFIELD SITE -
	MARKET OPERATOR LICENCE APPLICATION - POLICE REPRESENTATION
	APPENDIX
	EUSACO PREMISES LIMITED
	1. The applicant or another suitably trained person with managerial responsibility is present throughout the event. A contact phone number will be readily available at all times.

	4.8 - App - Market Operators Licence (Temporary) - EUSACO - Charlesfield

	4.9 Market Operators Licence (Temporary) - 42-76 Pleasance, Edinburgh - EUSACO Premises Limited
	summary sheet 501287
	MOL App (1 to 28 August 2023)
	Master Courtyard Site 2023 v2
	Slide Number 1

	Appendix 3 Wind Management  (1).pdf
	List of Structures
	Procedures

	Appendix 3 Wind Management  (2).pdf
	Part 1: Introduction
	Statement of Intent
	Event Summary
	Pleasance Venue and Courtyard

	Audience Profile
	Overview of the Site
	External Spaces
	Internal Spaces
	Support Spaces
	Event Timeline
	Operational Times
	Venue Licence and Compliance
	Venue Licences


	Part 2: Management
	Management Structure and Contact Details for EUSA
	Other Useful Stakeholder Contact Details:

	Roles and Responsibilities for EUSA
	Management Structure and Contact Details for PTT
	Stakeholders

	Part 3: Staffing and Stewarding
	Staffing Levels
	Staff Training
	On Site Induction

	Security / Stewarding Plan

	Part 4: Reporting and Communication
	Points of Contact
	Complaint Handling
	Radios
	Accident and Incident Reporting Structure
	Incident Reporting

	Major Incident
	Stakeholders Communication

	Part 5: Site Facilities
	Ticketing
	Performance Spaces
	Food and Beverage
	Food Traders / Contractors

	Toilets
	First Aid
	First Aid Areas
	AEDs (Automated External Defibrillators)

	Fire
	Waste Management
	Cleaning
	Bins
	All bins (general waste, recycling and food waste) should be changed throughout the day as necessary and at the end of the night
	Toilets

	Maintenance

	Part 6: Health and Safety
	Health and Safety – Contractors and Subcontractors
	Management Responsibility in Health and Safety
	Personal Protective Equipment (PPE)
	Daily Site Inspection
	Deliveries and Stock Movement
	Manual Handling
	Gas Cylinders
	Electrical Safety
	Working at Height
	Capacity and Crowd Management
	Queuing
	Evacuation Procedures
	Fire Officer

	Counter Terrorism

	Part 7: Procedures
	Noise Management Plan
	Wind Management Plan
	Alcohol Management Plan
	Food Safety Management
	Traffic Management Plan
	Show Stop Procedure
	CCTV
	Lost Children Policy
	Sustainability Policy
	Lost Property

	Appendix 1: Site Plans
	Appendix 2: Designated Person in Charge Onsite
	Appendix 3: Wind Management Plan
	Appendix 4: Noise Management Plan
	Appendix 5: Alcohol Management Plan
	Appendix 6: Risk Assessments
	Appendix 7: Evacuation Plan
	Appendix 8: Sustainability Policy
	Appendix 9: Staff Training Plan
	Appendix 10: Accident and Incident Report Form and Policy
	Appendix 11: Major Incident Reporting Procedure

	4.9 - App - Market Operator's Licence (Temporary) - Pleasance courtyard

	4.10 Market Operators Licence (Temporary) - Street Record, Potterrow, Edinburgh - EUSACO Premises Limited
	committee summary sheet
	MOL Application (1 to 28 August 2023)
	Potterrow Plaza 2023 Licence Drawing
	Slide Number 1

	POTTERROW-BRISTO SQ - TEMP MO - EUSACO PREMISES LIMITED
	MARKET OPERATOR LICENCE APPLICATION - POLICE REPRESENTATION
	APPENDIX
	EUSACO PREMISES LIMITED

	4.10 - App - Market Operators Licence (Temporary) EUSACO Premises Limited

	4.11 Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) -  Unit 2, 5 Bristo Square, Edinburgh - EUSACO Premises Limited
	committee summary sheet - 501327
	PEL Application - (1 to 28 August 2023)
	Potterrow Plaza 2023 Licence Drawing
	Slide Number 1

	Events Management Plan - Potterrow Dome 28.04.23
	Contents
	Part 1: Introduction
	Statement of Intent
	Event Summary
	Potterrow Dome

	Audience Profile
	Overview of the Site
	External Spaces
	Internal Spaces
	Support Spaces

	Event Timeline
	Operational Times
	Venue Licence and Compliance
	Venue Licences


	Part 2: Management
	Management Structure and Contact Details for EUSA
	Roles and Responsibilities for EUSA
	Management Structure and Contact Details for PTT
	Stakeholders

	Part 3: Staffing and Stewarding
	Staffing Levels
	Staff Training
	On Site Induction

	Security / Stewarding Plan

	Part 4: Reporting and Communication
	Points of Contact
	Complaint Handling
	Radios
	Accident and Incident Reporting Structure
	Incident Reporting

	Major Incident
	Stakeholders Communication

	Part 5: Site Facilities
	Ticketing
	Performance Spaces
	Food and Beverage
	Food Traders / Contractors

	Toilets
	First Aid
	First Aid Areas
	AEDs (Automated External Defibrillators)

	Fire
	Waste Management
	Cleaning
	Bins
	Toilets

	Maintenance

	Part 6: Health and Safety
	Health and Safety – Contractors and Subcontractors
	Management Responsibility in Health and Safety
	Personal Protective Equipment (PPE)
	Daily Site Inspection
	Deliveries and Stock Movement
	Manual Handling
	Gas Cylinders
	Electrical Safety
	Working at Height
	Capacity and Crowd Management
	Queuing
	Evacuation Procedures
	Fire Officer

	Counter Terrorism

	Part 7: Procedures
	Noise Management Plan
	Wind Management Plan
	Alcohol Management Plan
	Food Safety Management
	Traffic Management Plan
	Show Stop Procedure
	Lost Children Policy
	Sustainability Policy

	Appendix 1: Site Plans

	Appendix 3 - Wind Management Plan Potterrow Plaza 2023
	WIND MANAGEMENT PLAN
	Edinburgh University Students’ Association
	List of Structures
	Procedures
	Level 1
	Level 2



	2023_Public Liability certificate
	4.11 - App - PEL (Temporary) - Potterrow

	4.12 Late Hours Catering Licence (Variation) - 155 Dundee Street Edinburgh - Helena Novotna
	Cmttee summary sheet - 488403 - 170723
	LHC Variation 155 Dundee St
	155 DUNDEE STREET EDINBURGH - LHC OBJECTION
	488403 - Helena Novotna 155 Dundee St_
	4.12 - app - Late Hour Catering Licence - (Variation) - Helena Novotna - Amended

	4.13 Cinema Licence (Variation) - Vue Cinemas Edinburgh, Omni Centre - Emma Boa
	4.13- App - Cinema Licence (Variation) Edinburgh Internation Festival Society

	6.1 Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 - to consider miscellaneous applications
	6.2 Private Hire Driver Licence (New)  - Mohammed Darwish
	6.3 Private Hire Driver Licence (New)  - Ibrahim Oquz
	7.1 Applications to Vary the Conditions of Taxi or Private Hire Car Licences: Exemption to Policy



